# **Muhammad Mansoor Ud Din**

# Lab Engineer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: muhammad.mansoor@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: +923126239529

LinkedIn:



### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Mansoor Ud Din is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Mansoor Ud Din has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

MS in Thermal And Energy Sciences  National University of Science and Technology Bulawayo , Pakistan	2019
BS in Mechanical Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2021- Present
Lab Engineer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2018 - 2021
<b>Trainee Engineer</b> Pepsi, Pakistan , Pepsi, D Type Bridge, Faisalabad, Pakistan	2018 - 2018
Trainee Engineer	2017 - 2018

# **Awards**

PDC Course 2020

Common Courses (Communication Skills, Time and Stress Management, Team Building, Modern Secretarial Practices)